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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 10:29 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 12 - Miss Ebony/Mister Ivory Pageant, Health 

Fair, Art Exhibit, Bubble Soccer, and more ...

 

  
    

  

Tonight: Miss Ebony/Mister Ivory Pageant  
It's a Black and White/White and Black Affair! Come out and 

experience the gods and goddesses of Egypt as they compete 

to see who will become Groove Phi Groove's and Swing Phi 

Swing's Miss Ebony and Mister Ivory. This Majestical and 

Culture filled event will be held tonight at  
7 pm in the ICC.  

Contact: Gionelly Mills 

Read More 

 
  

 

 

Today: Health Fair 
Please join the senior nursing students at the Health Fair from  
11 am – 1 pm today in the lobby of the Science Building. There 

will blood pressure screenings, nutritional information, raffles, 

and much more. Come see how you can have a positive impact on 

your own wellness! 
Contact: Diane Neikam 

 

Tonight: Art Exhibit 
The Department of Visual & Performing Arts would like to invite 

everyone to the opening exhibit of the Visual Arts Major’s Senior 

Show and Senior Thesis Presentations tonight, April 12 in the 

Ware Center. Presentations begin at 4 pm in the Ware Center 

Theater. Opening reception for the exhibit begins at 6 pm. 

Contact: Charles Pettaway 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: Residence Life Ultimate Bubble Soccer 
The Office of Residence Life presents Ultimate Bubble Soccer 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Pageant%20Flyer.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/ARTEXHIBIT.pdf
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tomorrow, April 13 at 5 pm! Get your team of 5 and battle it out 

on the field. Calling all sororities, fraternities, organizations, clubs, 

residence hall, and students! Come out and enjoy the fun. 
Contact: Briyona Nixon 

Read More 
 

Tomorrow: LLC-NORTH and LLC-SOUTH Same Room 
Anyone returning to the same room in LLC-NORTH or LLC-SOUTH 

please come to the Residence Life Office tomorrow, April 13 

between 11 am - 4pm.  Thank you. 
Contact: Lenetta Lee 

 

Tomorrow: Legacy Walk 
All students, faculty, and staff are invited to the Legacy Walk 

tomorrow, April 13 at 11 am beginning at the Chapel, then moving 

to Amos House, Hosanna Church, Memorial Arch, Amos Hall, and 

concluding at the top of the U. 

Contact: Frederick Faison 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: Test Anxiety Workshop 
Get ready for finals!  The Center for Advising & Student 

Achievement is having a workshop on Test Anxiety tomorrow, 

Thursday, April 13 at 4 pm in Wright Hall 207.   

Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

 

Friday - Dining Hall Hours 
On Friday, April 14, the Cafeteria will operate on brunch hours: 

Brunch: 10 a.m.- 2 p.m. 

Dinner: 4 - 7 p.m.  

Retail and faculty dining will be closed. 

Contact: Jena William 

April 9-15: National Library Week 
First held in 1958, National Library Week is a national observance 

sponsored by the American Library Association (ALA) and libraries 

across the country each April. All types of libraries — school, 

public, academic, and special — participate each year. Don't miss 

all the events the Langston Hughes Memorial Library has planned. 

Stop by, and join the fun! 

Contact: Karen Vaught 

Read More 
 

Library Hours – Finals Week 
The operating schedule for the Library has been announced 

related to Finals Week.  

Contact: Robin Wilson 

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Ultimate%20Bubble%20Soccer_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/legacy-flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Library%20Week%202017%20Poster.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Langston%20Hughes%20Memorial%20Library%20Finals%20Week%20operating%20Hours%20Spring2017%204112017_0.pdf
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Career Fair Feedback 
The Office of Career Services would like your feedback regarding 

the Career and Graduate School Fair held March 30.  Your 

feedback is important as it helps us to make future Career Fair a 

success. Please take a minute to complete the attached and 

return to supshernixon@lincoln.edu. If you didn’t attend, we’d 

also like to hear from you as well.  Please take a minute to answer 

question #2 and provide feedback as to why you didn’t attend.   
Contact: Sandra Upsher-Nixon 

Student Survey 
 

If you See Something, Say Something  
Public Safety would like to remind you of our joint efforts to keep 

the campus safe & secure. So, if you SEE SOMETHING, then SAY 

SOMETHING.  Contact Public Safety immediately. “Safety is 

Everyone’s Responsibility, Get Involved!” 
Contact: Director Ruth A. Evans 

Download Poster 

 

Men’s Track and Field  
The Lincoln University men's track and field team won five events 

en route to a second place finish at Saturday's Bowie State Classic 

in Bowie, Maryland. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Women’s Track and Field  
Lincoln University women's track and field athletes recorded four 

first place finishes at Saturday's Bowie State Classic as the Lions 

finished in second place amongst the three schools competing. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Student%20Survey%203.30.17.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/student-wire/See%20Something%20Say%20Something%20Stadium.pdf
http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/10/mens-track-field-mens-track-records-five-first-place-finishes-at-bowie-state-classic.aspx?prl=636274983992221796
http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/11/womens-track-field-lions-score-four-first-place-finishes-at-bowie-state-classic.aspx?prl=636274977431257590
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


